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Joseph Hoang

From: Phil Kimber <pkimber@bmbtas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 12:53 PM

To: Joseph Hoang

Cc: Con Tsamassiros

Subject: Kimgrats Super Con Tsamassiros member account: investment loan to Southern Bay 

Investments 

Attachments: 08082017125105-0001.pdf

Dear Joseph 

 

You asked about this for FY16.  Con is away but doing the best I can, here is a copy of the ledger for the BMI 

investment over that period (and earlier and later) reflecting loan of $95,000 on 31st May 2013, a repayment of 

$30,000 in October 2013, and then interest payments from then on. There may have been other repayments -  

 

Is that sufficient? 

 

Con will be back in a week or fortnight. 

 

Kind regards 

Phillip Kimber LL.B. | Partner 

Direct:  (03) 6222 9441 

20 Murray Street, Hobart, Tas 7000 

Email:  pkimber@bmbtas.com  

Website:  www.bmbtas.com   

 

  

This e-mail is confidential. If you are not its intended recipient, you must not read, use, disclose or re-produce it or 

any of its attachments. Please immediately notify us by return e-mail or telephone, and delete the document. 
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Joseph Hoang

From: Con Tsamassiros <ctsamassiros@bmbtas.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 7:44 AM

To: Joseph Hoang; Phil Kimber

Subject: RE: Kimgrats 2017

Attachments: RE: Kimgrats Super Fund (CT) 20030046

Hi Joseph. 
 
Payment was for 2 quarters of interest received on the loan to Southern Bay Investments.  
 
I attach an email confirming same.  
 
Kind regards 
Con Tsamassiros | Partner 
Direct: (03) 6222 9474  
20 Murray Street, Hobart 7000 
Website: www.bmbtas.com   
 

 

 
Notice  
This e-mail is confidential. If you are not its intended recipient, you must not read, use, disclose or  
re-produce it or any of its attachments. Please immediately notify us by return e-mail or telephone,  
and delete the document. 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Joseph Hoang [mailto:Joseph@proplus.com.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 2:54 AM 

To: Phil Kimber <pkimber@bmbtas.com> 

Cc: Con Tsamassiros <ctsamassiros@bmbtas.com> 

Subject: Kimgrats 2017 

 

Hi Phil and Con, 

 

I have only 1 query for the 2017 accounts. There Was a deposit for $2236.36 into Con’s BMI account on 4/4/17. Can 

you identify what that is and also supply documentation if one exists for this transaction. 

 

Kind regards 

Joe 
























